
 

 

KIEWIT CORPORATION 

1550 Mike Fahey Street, Omaha, NE 68102 

(402) 943-1349 PHONE (402) 271-2830 FAX 

 

Alan Lincoln 
          Director of Real Estate  
                                                (402) 943-1349                     
                            Alan.Lincoln@kiewit.com  

               
October 5, 2022 

 

Mr. Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 

1001 East 62nd Avenue, Room 215 

Denver, CO  80216 

 

 

Subject: Withdrawal of Technical Revision #4 to 112 Reclamation Plan and Permit,  

 Kiewit Fountain Colony Pit Site (M-1987-171), Fountain, CO 80817 

 

Dear Mr. Cazier, 

 

This letter shall serve as a formal request to withdrawal our recently submitted Technical 

Revision 4 (TR4). Kiewit will submit a revised Technical Revision #5 or other application in the 

next two weeks. 

Should you have any questions regarding this TR, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Alan Lincoln, Director of Real Estate 
 
Kiewit Corporation 
1550 Mike Fahey Street 
Omaha, NE 68102 
Direct: 402-943-1349 
Cell: 402-290-6408 
Alan.Lincoln@kiewit.com 
 
Cc: Paul White, Kiewit Corporation 
      Brian G. Anderson, P.G., Sespe Consulting, Inc. 

 


